From: Lorraine Clissold [

Sent: 27 March 2020 17:45

To: Jill Bastow

Subject: Letter from plumber NYMNPA
30/03/2020

Good afternoon Jill

Here is the final piece of information requested, a letter from our plumber.

In case you can’t open this (as we use Pages) I am copying and pasting below:

DON WALKER PLUMBING & HEATING LTD

8 High Stakesby, Whitby, YO211HH

Phone
EMAIL:




Water supply to cabin

25mm MDPE blue water main pipe laid from house
across field at a depth of 750mm. To minimise damage
to any tree roots and disturbance to any more ground
the water mains pipe was then routed below the path
down to the cabin.

Thanks and have a good week-end

Lorraine



DON WALKER PLUMBING & HEATING LTD

8 High Stakesby, Whitby, YO211HH

TO

DATE 21 MAR 2020
VAT REGISTRATION NUMBER
236343614

REGISTER
Mark and Lorraine
Valley view
Golden grove
ENGINEER JOB PAYMENT TERMS
Don Walker Cabin Water supply DUE
QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

Water supply to cabin

25mm MDPE blue water main pipe laid from house
across field at a depth of 750mm. To minimise
damage to any tree roots and disturbance to any
more ground the water mains pipe was then routed
below the path down to the cabin.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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